

BRIDGET LOVERN

207 SE 52nd Ave. Portland, Or 97215 (C) 503.446.7677 bridget@3rdstudio.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Warm, sincere and professional dental hygienist skilled in scaling and root planing, producing digital/traditional x-rays, delivering local anesthetic, placing pits and fissure sealants and administering fluoride treatments. Experienced with diverse patient population of all ages.

SKILLS

Oral prophylactic services	Digital and traditional radiography
Scaling and root planing	Intra and extra-oral photos
Oral cancer screenings	Local anesthesia
Nutritional counseling	Nitrous oxide sedation
Oral hygiene education	Eaglesoft, Dentrrix, Daisy, Dexis
Health risk assessment	Or & WA restorative endorsement

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

2011-present	Dental Hygienist Belmont Family Dentistry	Portland, OR
2010-2011	Dental Hygienist Jeffrey D. Pruiett, DMD	Yakima, WA
2010-2011	Dental Hygienist Tyler E. Bauer, DMD., PC	Yakima, WA
2010-2011	Independant Temp Dental Hygienist Palena Dental Arts, Dale Miller Jr. DDS, Victoria Wang Miller DDS, Kurt Labberton DDS, Timothy Drumhiller DDS, David Clark DDS, O'Connor Family Dental, Victor Immel DMD, Steven Brazeau DDS	Yakima, WA
2006-2007	Front Office Steven Steven A Brazeau, DDS	Yakima, WA
2004-2005	PAS Specialist OHSU, Richmond Clinic	Portland, OR
2003-2004	Health Unit Coordinator OHSU Doernbecher Hematology/Oncology	Portland, OR

EDUCATION

Associate of Applied Science: Dental Hygiene Yakima Valley Community College - Yakima, WA	2010
Associate of Arts: Science Yakima Valley Community College, Yakima, WA	2008

LICENSURE

Current licenses in OR (H6070) and WA (DH 60162073)
with restorative, anesthesia and nitrous oxide endorsement.